EPURON

POWER FOR PORTFOLIOS

Level 11, 75 Miller Street
NORTH SYDNEY, NSW 2060
Fax 02 9922 6645

19 May 2011
James Archdale
Department of Planning
23-33 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear James,

RE: White Rock Wind Farm (MP10_0160) Turbine Layout

Please note that the final turbine layout has been modified and is for up to 119 wind
turbines and associated infrastructure.

The number of turbines has increased from the 80 — 100 turbines anticipated in the
Project Application and Preliminary Environmental Assessment submitted in September
2010, however the overall footprint of the development remains very similar,

Yours sincerely,
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ANDREW WILSON

Construction Manager
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